
1

Dayna Lazarides

Subject: FW: Melbourne trip

From: @nopsema.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 11:04 AM 
To: @nopsema.gov.au> 
Subject: Melbourne trip 
 

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi  – I’m cheekily muti-tasking from the workshop. 
 
Can you look into and book flights for me to make a trip to Melbourne please. 
 
Out on Monday 5th August in the morning,  back Wednesday 7th August later afternoon. 
 
I’m happy to stay anywhere close to our oƯice. 
 
That would mean dial in to TEACA (the meeting request that just came in) but that was what reminded me to 
act. 
 
Thanks in advance, 
 

 
 

 
 

 
National Offshore Petroleum Safety and Environmental Management Authority 
T:  | M:  | E: @nopsema.gov.au | W: nopsema.gov.au 

To assure the protection of lives and the environment offshore. 
For the latest news and information subscribe here. 
 

Acknowledgement of Country 
NOPSEMA recognises the First Peoples of this nation and their ongoing connection to land and sea Country. 
We acknowledge First Nations Peoples as the Traditional Owners, Custodians and Lore Keepers of the 
world's oldest living culture and pay respects to their Elders past, present and emerging. 
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